

CYNGOR CYMUNED DYSERTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of Dyserth Community Council,
Held in The Sports Pavilion, Thomas Avenue, Dyserth,
On Monday, 11th September, 2023, at 7.00pm.

No Council meeting was held in August

1(A). 174/23 PRESENT

Councillor David Parry (Chair of Council)
Councillor Allan Pennington (Vice Chair of Council)
Councillor John Glover
Councillor Andy Hughes
Councillor David G. Jones
Councillor Delyth Lloyd-Williams
Councillor Emyr Morris
Councillor Haydn Owen
Councillor Anne R. Rogers
Councillor Margaret G. Williams

Clerk & Financial Officer R. Phillip Parry

1(B). 175/23 APOLOGIES

Councillor Julie Peters

Councillor David G. Williams (Denbighshire County Council)

1(C). 176/23 ABSENT

None

2(A). 177/23

ATTENDANCE OF SHELLY BURNS: TO DISCUSS USING COUNCIL LAND FOR A SECOND HAND MARKET EVENT

There was no attendance from Shelly Burns.

The Clerk brought to the attention of Councillors an exchange of e-mails between Shelly Burns and himself, whereby a request was made and granted to attend this evening's Council meeting to discuss with Council permission to hold a second hand market / car boot type of event in the King George Recreational Field.

Members discussed the usage of the land in general with the following outcome:

Members agreed the following: In principle, were in favour of granting permission for the use of Council land for such an event subject to the following conditions; which at this time are not exhaustive pending further information bring received from the applicant:

- No vehicles allowed on the field
- No dogs allowed in the marked football pitch / designated sports ground area
- To receive written permission confirmation from the Dyserth Junior Football Club, to ensure no clash of dates for a home game
- To obtain from Denbighshire County Council Licensing Department any required license(s) / permit(s) or confirmation in writing that the permissions are not required
- Litter and other items to be fully cleared away from the area following event

Note: Council voted five in favour of the, in principle resolution, with five voting against. Councillor David Parry as Chair of Council utilised his casting vote, which was in favour.

2(B). 178/23 PUBLIC QUESTIONS, COMMENTS OR REPRESENTATIONS

The following concerns were received from residents:

- (i) Concern received in both Welsh and English in relation to dogs not being kept on leads and dog fouling in the area of the King George Recreational play area / football pitch. The resident was concerned with the health hazard and in particular, the number of children using the area. A reply in both languages had been sent with translation assistance from Councillor Delyth Lloyd-Williams. (Minute number: 7(C). 187/23 on page 9 below).
- (ii) Erection of signage at entrance to the Dyserth to Prestatyn Walkway. The County will make contact with a nearby business to seek removal.
- (iii) Complaint received together with photographs from a resident who highlighted the bizarre condition of grass cutting on the roadside between the area of Penisa, Dyserth to the Meliden village name sign. The concern was reported to Denbighshire Street Scene who confirmed, that the cut was made by one of their outside contractors. A re-visit would be arranged. Councillors noted that the additional cut had been completed.
- (iv) Concern expressed with the reduction to 20mph on the A5151 Road travelling from Trelawnyd into Dyserth, where in the Tre Castell area the speed limit will reduce from 60mph to 20mph. The concern by resident that due to the steepness of the hill with vehicles braking from 60mph to 20mph an accident could occur especially by drivers unfamiliar with the area. The resident has contacted Denbighshire Highways seeking that additional warning signage be erected, but has received no reply. The Clerk advised that County Councillor David Williams had made contact with the resident and had confirmed, he would refer this concern to County Highways.

3. 179/23 DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST

There were no Declarations of Interest declared.

4. 180/23

TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH JULY, 2023

The Minutes were proposed by Councillor Andy Hughes and seconded by Councillor Margaret Williams as correct and formally agreed by the Members present.

5(A). 181/23 PROGRESS REPORT ON MATTERS RAISED AT PREVIOUS MEETINGS

The Clerk referred to the following matters from previous Minutes:

- (1) The Clerk recollected Members to the permission provided by this Council, with conditions, to hold a charity fundraising event on Council land known as The King George Recreational Area. The Clerk further advised, that following reports the event had been successful. Members provided further details. The organiser advised Council in the July meeting that an update would be provided once the final financial aspect had been completed. Photographs of the event were shown on screen.
- (2) Dyserth Kilns. The Clerk advised that the structural report from Denbighshire had still not been received in relation to kiln number 4. This had been further pursued with the County whereby an e-mail received by the Chair of Council and Clerk from a County Officer dated the 22nd August, whereby it stated the report would be available on Thursday 24th August. To date it has no been received. Councillor David Parry advised that he would make further contact with a County Officer.
- (3) Request to Denbighshire County Council for a site meeting to discuss an additional handrail on Dyserth High Street travelling from the main shopping area to the junction with Waterfall Road. The Clerk advised that despite a formal compliant to Denbighshire, which apart from being acknowledged no further contact has been made. Further requests to the County have not provided any response. The Clerk suggested that the matter is pursued by County Councillor David Williams and to be referred directly to the Chief Executive, as the County are failing to respond as contained in their complaints policy.

Members agreed the following: The Clerk to provide County Councillor David Williams with copies of the original request and other correspondence to Denbighshire, together with a dated chronology.

(4) The Clerk recollected Members to a site visit by Councillors with a representative from Aura Leisure – Richard Roberts. During the site visit the sub-committee requested a quotation to be considered by Council for (1) to relocate one bench seat (2) installation of grass matting at entrance to the toddlers are and underneath two bench seats. A quotation for £890.00 pus VAT had been received. The Clerk advised that as this was within the financial regulations for one quotation, the Chair and Vice Chair of Council had agreed.

Members agreed the following: Confirmed the acceptance of a quotation of £890.00 plus VAT from Jones Brothers (Leeswood) – which had been sourced by Aura Leisure.

The Clerk also referred to the Community Seating / Gardening opening whereby a number of play area photographs had been displayed with youths perusing and placing their names

on preferred play items to replace the removed defunct item. Members were shown a photograph of the children's preferred item of equipment.

During the above exercise an item of play equipment sited in another play area similar to the preferred item for Dyserth had been provided. Councillor David Parry visited this particular play area and kindly provided photographs — which were shown to Members. The Clerk had also sent a photograph to Richard Roberts — Aura Leisure. Richard had replied to advise, that the measurements of the equipment including the surrounding area to safely house the play item was not sufficient.

Members were shown a further example of a similar preferred play item, but due to the area to accommodate, the adjacent slide would have to be removed. This particular item of play equipment was multi use and accessible. Members were shown a photograph of a roundabout with wheelchair access. Richard Roberts is meeting with the Company who supply this item and Richard will discuss as to which other accessible play items are available to be installed in this area.

Councillor Delyth Lloyd-Williams referred to the public consultation whereby the Council should also discuss with others, in particular, children with additional needs and suitable equipment.

The Clerk also brought to the attention of Members an exchange of e-mails from a local resident which was informative and referred to the following: 'A well-designed inclusive playground that welcomes children and adults of all abilities to a play experience where everyone can interact and play together'. The correspondence also referred to the introduction of a Makaton Board.

Members agreed the following: (1) Thanked the resident for their interest and informative e-mail (2) To await a report from Aura Leisure, which will include accessible items of play that are available to be positioned in the area where the spinner wheel was removed (3) Councillor Delyth Lloyd-Williams be tasked to source a suitable Makaton Board.

- (5) The Clerk recollected to Members a successful opening of the Community Garden / Seating area. A number of adults and children attended together with many unaccompanied children. Photograph of the opening were shown on screen. The Clerk emphasised that only photographs of children with their parents or guardian were taken and not of children who were unaccompanied. The provision of ice cream for attendees by Dragon's Dairy was well received, at a cost of £140.00. Councillor David Parry provided further details.
- (6) The Clerk advised that the new permitter fence at the entrance to the Pavilion building had been completed. Photographs were shown on screen.
- (7) The Clerk recollected Members to a decision at the July Council meeting to source quotations to provide security fencing in the area of Dyserth Kiln number 4. A site meeting was held in the area of the Kilns by Councillors' John Glover, Allan Pennington and Chair of Council David Parry with a contractor on the 28th July.

A quotation had been received from Dave Ruane (Utility Contractors) for the sum of £3,887.00 for labour and £2,154.70 for materials — Total £6,041.70 (plus VAT). A second quotation had been received from J G Landscaping at a cost of £600 labour and £2,000.00 for materials — Total £2,600.00 (plus VAT but not on labour). Councillor David Parry provided further information.

Members agreed the following: To accept the quotation from J G Landscaping at a cost of £600 labour and £2,000.00 for materials (Thorncliffe, Dyserth) – Total £2,600.00 (plus VAT but not on labour).

Note: Councillor Margaret Williams wished that her objection to the security fencing project be recorded in the minutes.

5(B). 182/23

TO FURTHER DISCUSS: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT (CLLR DELYTH LLOYD-WILLIAMS)

- (a) Councillor Delyth Lloyd-Williams advised Members that she had completed the Community Engagement Course arranged by One Voice Wales. The Clerk confirmed that a Certificate of Completion of the Course had been received.
- (b) The Clerk advised that Councillor Delyth Lloyd-Williams had been invited by a Dyserth High Street business proprietor to attend a meeting to discuss the High Street and businesses in general. The Councillor was under the impression the invitation was a personal one but was introduced in the meeting as a Community Councillor.

Councillor Lloyd-Williams provided Members with further information in relation to the discussions at the meeting and advised that a second meeting was arranged for the 14th September. To date the Group have not agreed a name. Councillor Lloyd-Williams wished Council to consider appointing a representative to attend this meeting, together with any future meetings.

Members agreed the following: Appointed, with agreement, Councillor Delyth Lloyd-Williams to be the Council's representative on this new Group and to attend the 14th September and subsequent meetings.

6(A). 183/23

COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT (CLLR DAVID G. WILLIAMS)

On behalf of County Councillor David Williams the Clerk advised Members in relation to the following:

- (i) Foliage obstructing the westbound carriageway travelling from Trelawnyd. Vehicles reported to be manoeuvring to the opposite side of carriageway
- (ii) Considerable growth over the public pavement / footpath in the area of the defunct speed warning signage on A5151 as entering Dyserth in the area of Hiraddug Road junction. County advised the area would be cut back.
- (iii) Street Scene were requested to remove undergrowth and weeds from the alleyway that runs from the B5119 Waterfall Road alongside the former Red Lion public house to the Maes Y Llys housing estate. Both Denbighshire Rights of Way and Street Scene advised that the are is not recorded and must be in private ownership.
- (iv) The County have been further advised that the alleyway was the only footway access to the Maes Y Llys estate when built by the Flintshire County Council. Following the second World War that a second access was created when the Maes Esgob estate was built. The County have advised that they will further investigate.

6(B). 184/23

TO RECEIVE UPDATE: DYSERTH HIGH STREET TRAFFIC ALLEVIATION SCHEME (ADJ FROM MARCH MEETING)

The Clerk advised in Councillors Williams' absence, that Councillor Williams had been in further discussion with County Highway Officers, who had advised that whilst the scheme had been delayed by the introduction of the Welsh Government 20mph speed limit implementation, a site meeting would be held in due course (probably in early October).

7(A). 185/23 CORRESPONDENCE

The following correspondence had been received, that was required to be either advised to, or dealt with by the Members:

- (1) The Clerk advised, that the following criminal offences had been reported to the North Wales Police, that had occurred within the Dyserth Community Council area:
 - 11 x Anti social behaviour / 3 x Criminal damage / 4 x Other crime / 10 x Violence
- (2) Ruthin Town Council: invitation to attend a Town Centre Summit (forwarded to the Chair and Vice Chair of Council)

The following correspondence was forwarded by e-mail to Members:

- ❖ Denbighshire County Council: Information in relation to the reduction of 30mph to 20mph speed limit in Wales.
- Denbighshire County Council: Council Tax premiums on long term empty and second homes in the County
- ❖ Denbighshire County Council: Link to Play Wales / Welsh Government promotional video; which features Dyserth's Let's Play Out Scheme
- Denbighshire County Council: Seasonal maintenance for meadows (Forwarded to Councillor David Parry)
- ❖ Denbighshire County Council: Environmental project information in the County
- ❖ Denbighshire County Council: Notice of road closure in Bron Haul, Dyserth

7(B). 186/23 CLERK'S REPORT

- (a) Received from and deposited into the Council's bank account:
 - Denbighshire County Council £16,167.00: Second precept payment for financial year 2023 / 2024.
- (b) The Clerk recollected Members to the grant allocated to this Council from Denbighshire County Council's Commuted Sums to the value of £6,191.16. Entered on the list of payments for this evenings meeting is the sum of £3,240.00 in payment for the new Multi Use Games Area which was included in the above Commuted Sums allocation. The Clerk confirmed, that he had applied to Denbighshire for the sum of £3,240.00 to be released from

- the allocation to cover the above payment. The balance of £2,951.16 will be claimed upon completion of further work in the play area.
- (c) The Clerk advised that the quarterly play area inspection report had been received from Aura Leisure. The report highlighted a number of items which would be resolved under the current maintenance contract.

The report also referred to the wooden picnic table in the play area which had been highlighted in a previous report to be considered for replacement. The Inspector was seeking the Council's thoughts to replace the picnic table with a similar model as per the wheelchair accessible model in the new garden area. The Clerk recollected that the cost of this table was £116.67 plus VAT and delivery.

Members agreed the following: The Chair of Council Councilor David Parry to initially view the seat condition and report back to the Clerk.

- (d) Complaint received by Councillor that the new netting in the multi use games area appeared to be low. The Clerk advised that the contractor had been asked to visit and rectify, if necessary.
- (e) Water in entrance to new garden seating and play areas. Following contact with Welsh Water by Chair of Council Councilor David Parry, Welsh Water confirmed, there was no pipe leakage in the area but was due to the heavy rainfall.
- **(f)** Request from Councillor John Glover for a dead conifer to be removed from a Council planter. The Chair of Council Councillor David Parry removed the conifer.
- (g) The Clerk advised that an application made to the Woodland Trust for 430 saplings by the Dyserth Environmental Group on behalf of the Community Council had been successful. Once delivered the Environmental Group will arrange a community event to assist with the planting on Council land known as the Burial Field.
- (h) Request by Councillor David Parry to Denbighshire County Council to assist and provide guidance in relation to the Buriel Field area wildflower meadow, including the annual cutting of the meadow. The County had replied to advise that thy were unable to assist, in particular, with their workload. Councillor David Parry on behalf of the Council has approached a local tradesperson seeking a quotation who had kindly cut the area last year at no cost; a quotation for the sum of £100.00 had been received from Mr. Lenys Jones (Dyserth). The Clerk advised that the quotation had been agreed by the Chair and Vice Chair of Council.

Members agreed the following: Confirmed the quotation for the sum of £100.00 from Mr. Lenys Jones

- (i) Request received from Councillor Delyth Lloyd-Williams for the Clerk to ascertain if the laurels planted in the community garden area, were of the Bay Laurel species. The Landscape Gardener had confirmed in writing, that Bay Laurels were planted.
- (j) The Clerk advised that all defibrillators were required to be entered on a national database named: National Defibrillator Network The Circuit. The Clerk recollected to Members that this Council installed two defibrillators on the outside walls of The Red (formerly Red Lion) on Waterfall Hill and The Pharmacy in Dyserth High Street. Councillor Emyr Morris advised that as he had agreed previously to be the Guardian of the two defibrillators he had attempted to register both units on The Circuit web site but was not successful.

The Clerk suggested that he make contact with Tomos Hughes (Welsh Ambulance Service) who had assisted with the defibrillator project to seek his assistance.

Members agreed the following: The Clerk to contact Tomos Hughes seeking that he make contact with Councilor Emyr Morris.

(k) The Clerk advised Members that during the summer Council recess an exchange of e-mails took place in relation to a representative of Hedgehop Help in Prestatyn to attend a future meeting of the Community Council. The Chair of Council had suggested that a more effective way to reach out to the community would be to hold a community event. Councillor Delyth Lloyd-Williams had kindly liaised with the representative to arrange an information event in Patterson Hall, Dyserth.

The Clerk further advised, that as this was a community event the Chair and Vice Chair had agreed that this Council would cover the Hall hire fee at a cost of £21.00. The decision was made in-between meetings due to the advertising aspect for the event in September.

Members agreed the following: Confirmed the decision to cover the hire fee in Patterson Hall at a cost of £21.00

(I) The Clerk advised that the See Saw Springer area equipment the metal spring had broken. Councillor David Parry provided photographs of the damaged item (shown to Councillors on screen), whereby the item has been secured safely. There is no danger to users of the play area as the spring has broken underground. The Clerk confirmed that the play area inspector had visited whereby the following report had been received from Aura Leisure.

The original suppler of the See Saw Springer does not supply this item of equipment anymore. Enquiries will be made with the actual manufacturer to source a cost of replacement. However, at this time it is not known as to what damage has been caused to the underground fixing.

The Clerk advised that a quotation had been received from the manufacturer for various parts to repair the See Saw at a cost of £221.46 plus VAT £44.29 – Total £265.75.

The Clerk further advised that there would be a cost for installation which may involve a wetpour repair as the See Saw (Springy) was installed slightly deeper that it should normally have been. It was hoped that the installation quotation would have been received for consideration at the meeting.

Members agreed the following: In principle, to the purchase of replacement parts at a cost of £265.75. This is subject to further discussion by Council following receipt of the installation costs.

(m) The following concerns have been reported to Denbighshire Customer Services:

- Damaged / bent safety barrier on A5151 Dyserth high Street with junction of B5119 – Waterfall Road (photograph supplied)
- Road sign sited on pavement of Dyserth High Street (adjacent to Pharmacy) is leaning / bent (photograph supplied)
- Handrail on public pathway in area of Penrhaeadr, Bryn Y Felin is almost obscured by nettles
- Footpath running behind Rockcliffe, Dyserth; the overgrowth is a concern and requires cutting back to allow safe passage (photographs provided)

- Footpath / right of way in area between Chelsea Cottage and Coronation Hall at Maes Y Llys. Large weeds in particular require clearing and are a trip hazard
- Concerns with installation of new fencing on the bridge at the entrance to the Dyserth to Prestatyn Walkway. Whilst this has been resolved by Denbighshire County Council, Councillor David Parry provided further information

7(C). 187/23

TO FURTHER DISCUSS: DOG FOULING IN RECREATIONAL / FOOTBALL PITCH AREA

Councillor David Parry, including a number of Council Members expressed their concerns with dog walkers allowing their pets to roam freely and foul in the area of the marked football pitch within the King George recreational field area. The Clerk recollected Members to the complaint received from a resident – as entered in minute number: 2(B). 178/23 on page 2 above.

The Clerk recollected Members to previous correspondence from Denbighshire County Council which advised that the renewal of the Public Spaces Protection Orders (PSPO) by Denbighshire is in progress. The Clerk suggested that once the new order is made updated signage could be installed.

Members agreed the following: To await the updated PSPO by Denbighshire County Council

7(D). 188/23

TO DISCUSS: WINTER 'SPRING PLANTS FOR PLANTERS (ANNUAL ITEM)

The Clerk advised that this is an annual agenda item. The cost of winter plants last year was £300.00. Members were shown photographs of all the Dyserth Council planters that had kindly been taken by Councillor Delyth Lloyd-Williams.

Members agreed the following: Councilor John Glover to kindly arrange plants to the value of £250.00 for both the planters and Memorial Garden – to be purchased from Tre Castell Nurseries in Dyserth. The plants to be available from the middle of October.

7(E). 189/23

TO DISCUSS: CHRISTMAS LIGHTS / TREES (ANNUAL ITEM)

The Clerk advised that this is an annual agenda item and seeked that Council consider the switch on date for the Christmas lighting and also the number of Christmas trees.

Members agreed the following: (1) Christmas lights to be switched on from Saturday 2nd December and turned off during week commencing Monday 8th January (2) Councillor Andy Hughes to order two Christmas trees from the usual supplier named D M Jones in Rhuddlan.

8. 190/23

REPRESENTATIVES REPORTS (COMMITTEES, LIAISON & MEETINGS ATTENDED)

- (i) Councillor Andy Hughes advised that the electricity account in the Community Hall was £600.00 a month. The Hall usage is excellent. The Hall will hopefully hold a Christmas event.
- (ii) Councillor Margaret Wiliams advised that the Waterfall Committee will meet later this month. The Committee will discuss an entry payment system.

The following planning applications have been received:

(a) Application number: 43/2023/0443 – for change of use of land by the siting of 3 no. holiday pods, installation of a package treatment plant, formation of internal track and associated works, at Fourways Tan yr Allt, Meliden.

Comment by Council: As the application is outside the Dyserth Community Council boundary; No observations.

(b) Application number: 42/2023/0495 – for the demolition of existing buildings, erection of a new building for sale and servicing of ground care equipment (Use Class A1 and B1(c)); siting of a container to house biomass boiler and flue and external fuel hopper, at Seaview Garage Meliden Road, Dyserth.

Comment by Council: Supports the application whereby the proposed redevelopment will enhance the character of this mainly industrial area; providing that the application is subject to compliance with relevant policies and planning guidance notes.

(The above two applications were sent to Members for consultation in-between meetings, due to statutory time limits for observations from County Planning).

9(B). 192/23

Members formally confirmed the above decisions.

9(C). 193/23

The following planning application(s) were considered by Members at the meeting:

• No applications received from Denbighshire County Planning for consideration at meeting.

9(D). 194/23 PLANNING DECISIONS

The following planning decisions have been received from Denbighshire County Council:

- (i) Application number: 42/2023/0351 for erection of extensions and alterations to dwelling, demolition of existing garage and erection of replacement detached garage, alterations to existing access and associated works, at Risca, Ffordd Ffynnon, Dyserth. Granted.
- (ii) Application number: 42/2023/0279 for conservation and alteration of outbuilding to form one holiday accommodation unit, including erection of extension to form garage for adjacent property, connection to existing septic tank and associated works, at Outbuildings, Bron Berllan Isaf, Hiraddug Road, Dyserth. Granted.

10. 195/23

TO DISCUSS: PAVILION BUILDING (CLLR JULIE PETERS)

As Councillor Julie Peters was not present in the meeting this matter was adjourned to the October 2023 Council meeting.

11. 196/23 TO DISCUSS: GRASSCUTTING IN AREA OF DYSERTH WATERFALL (CLLR MARGARET WILLIAMS)

Councillor Margaret Williams discussed with Councillors the current contract with Reg Davies & Son, Rhuddlan, and in particular, grass and other cutting in a number of public footpath areas above the Waterfall. This had been agreed by Council a few years ago whereby funding was utilised by this Council from the annual payments received from the Dyserth Tri Partite Waterfall Committee.

Discussion between Members in relation to the areas contained within the contract, including the current and suggested additional programme of grass and other cutting.

Members agreed the following: Reg Davies & Son to continue as currently, the grass and other cutting on the public footpaths (a) Penrhaeadr to the Waterfall (b) The stone wall area near bench seat.

12. 197/23 APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

Cheque Number	Payee <u>AUGUST</u>	Net £	Vat £	Total £
	Payments made – to be confirmed:			
	BACS: Welsh Slate Signs (G. Eccleston). Plaque for Garden Opening – as previously agreed by Council (Payment authorised by two Councillor bank signatories: dated 25/07/2023	210.00		210.00
	Standing Order: R. P. Parry - Clerk to Council (Monthly salary & home working allowance for July) Payments dated 01/08/2023			
	Payments for consideration during August recess to be paid by BACS: (Below payments authorised by two Councillor Bank signatories)			
	G J Landscapes: Labour charge for new fencing at entrance to The Pavilion – as agreed quotation (less reduction of £200.00)	700.00		700.00
	Thorncliffe Building Supplies: Part materials for above work at The Pavilion building	41.88	8.37	50.25
	Louise Walsh (Environmental Services & Inspections of Play Area for July)	50.00		50.00
	R. P. Parry – Clerk. Refund of quarter share of bulk stationery and ink supplies with other Councils – as per receipt	107.76	21.55	129.31
	J Garland (Dragons Diary Ice Cream). Garden plaque	140.00		140.00

unveiling ceremony /provision of Ice Cream for attendees			
Thorncliffe Building Supplies (Dyserth) Items for new fencing at entrance to The Pavilion	618.39	123.68	742.07
<u>SEPTEMBER</u>			
Payments made – to be confirmed:			
Standing Order: R. P. Parry - Clerk to Council (Monthly salary & home working allowance for July) Payments dated 01/09/2023			
Payments for consideration at meeting			
One Voice Wales (Course training fee (Community Engagement) Cllr Delyth Lloyd-Williams))	60.00		60.00
Asura Leisure & Libraries (New MUGA Netting – as previously agreed £3,240.00 / Quarterly inspections – April & July & weed eradication & materials £365.00)	3,605.00	721.00	4,326.00
Louise Walsh (Environmental Services & Inspections of Play Area for August)	40.00		40.00
Thorncliffe Building Supplies (Dyserth) Hire of skip during new Pavilion fencing	123.00	24.60	147.60

13. 198/23 APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL SUPPORT

Cheque Number	Name of organisation	Amount granted
	No applications received	

14. 199/23

Members agreed the payments of the above accounts as listed.

There being no	further business, the Cha	irman thanked every	one for attending and	closed the
meeting.				

SIGNED BY O	CHAIR OF COUNCIL	L	 •••••
DATE OF			